G6th November 1933,
2ir H.Rolleston Bart,
Martlins,
Locotlands Lane,
Haslemere,

Dear S5ir, Humphry,

I am a 1ittle puzzled by your letter,
I can fully understand that your time 1s mo full that
you have little tospare, and I regret that this should
provent you from discussing uihﬁ-ma matters of common
interest.

Your first paragraph, howsver, sugpesta
the vdew that there would be some degree of impropriety
in you, as Fresident, discussing the affairs of the
Soclety with me, as Vice President, cexcept st a
Counc!l meeting of the Socdety. I cannot think
that this vdew would be held in any other Locdety
with which: I am connected.

fours sinceresly,



